

SABRENA WISHART

✉ sabrenawishart@gmail.com
☎ 516-297-0778
🌐 www.thatthat.design

SKILLS

COMPUTER & DESIGN

AutoCAD
Adobe Photoshop
Brand Design
Canva
DaVinci Resolve
Hand Rendering
Lumion
Microsoft Office Suite
Residential Design
Stage Design
Sketch Up

CONSTRUCTION & HANDCRAFT

Fabric Dyeing
Framing
Furniture Restoration
Metalwork
Painting
Patterning
Power Tools
Sewing
Tiling
Upholstery
Wood Finishing

EDUCATION

GRADUATE CERTIFICATE: INTERIOR DESIGN 2021

Moore College of Art & Design
Philadelphia, PA

BACHELOR OF ARTS: ENGLISH 2012

Vassar College
Poughkeepsie, NY

ABOUT

Sabrena Wishart is a multi-disciplinary designer and artist. Her work includes interior design, stage design & construction, woodwork, metalwork, textiles, painting, furniture restoration, fiction & essay writing, music, space planning, illustration, vintage sourcing, and more.

Pulling from such a variety of mediums and practices, Sabrena approaches projects with a wealth of information and experience, crafting creative solutions that break out of the box of the boring and contrived. She never settles for "what usually is," instead pushing herself and clients for "what could be."

EXPERIENCE

WORM'S EMPORIUM

Co-Owner, Founder, Designer | Philadelphia, PA | 2021 - Present

MOORE COLLEGE OF ART & DESIGN

Teacher - Interior Design Continuing Education | Philadelphia, PA | 2024 - Present

ALLENS LANE THEATER

Set Designer - "In Their Silence" | Philadelphia, PA | Fall 2023

LOT 49 BOOKS

Interior Designer | Philadelphia, PA | Fall 2022

COMMUNITY DESIGN COLLABORATIVE

Interior Designer | Philadelphia, PA | Apr 2020 - Feb 2021

JOE DILLON ART

Artist's Assistant | Bryn Mawr, PA | Oct 2020 - June 2022

MILLÉSIMÉ

Sales Associate, Interior Designer | Philadelphia, PA | Nov 2019 - Apr 2020

PJ CLARKE'S

Server | Philadelphia, PA | Nov 2018 - Dec 2019

CRESHEIM VALLEY GRAIN EXCHANGE

Cook | Philadelphia, PA | Jan 2017 - Nov 2018

ARCHIE'S BAR & PIZZA

Bartender | Brooklyn, NY | Feb 2015 - Dec 2016

983 BUSHWICK'S LIVING ROOM

Server | Brooklyn, NY | June 2013 - Oct 2015